
 

 

 
ADDENDUM THREE,  

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
Date:  November 21, 2018  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Buffy Meyer, Buyer 

AS Materiel Purchasing 
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number ITB 5954 OF; Boat Decals  
                        to be opened December 7, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation to 
Bid. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid ITB It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 

Reference 

ITB 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1.   Is the last 
awarded price 
available? 

 

 
Yes, please see the previous pricing “Attachment A” below. 
 

2.   We want to 
confirm the 
quantity 
bidding on ,if 
we need  
Quote for total 
18 items ? We 
found the 
specifications  
Are the same 
,only the 
quantity is 
different . 
 

Please quote each line item, 1 thru 18.  
At each quantity break, submit the Unit price per thousand and the 
calculated Extended cost.   
Example -25,001M-30M, the bidder is to submit a per thousand Unit 
price and the total Extended price for 30M sets. 
 
The annual usage on page30, VI.F.2. states: Boat Decals, 
approximately 37,000 decal sets each year.  
This gives an approximate history of annual usage and is for 
informational purposes only, which may be helpful to the bidder.   
 
The quantities that will be ordered may be higher or lower than 
previous years.   
 
Quantity breaks tend to offer price tiers or discounts from suppliers 
as the volume at the break-points increase.   

3.   If applicable 
,can you offer 
some detail 
pictures of the  
Decal for our 
reference ? 
 

Please see Attachment A PDF at 
http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/5954/5954.html 
 

http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/5954/5954.html
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4.   
Are we 
supposed to 
quote all line 
items for the 
one-year term 
of the 
contract? 

 

Yes. Contract to supply and deliver Boat Decals to the State of 
Nebraska as per the specifications for a one (1) year period from 
date award.   
The contract may be renewed for four (4) additional one (1) year 
periods when mutually agreeable to the vendor and the State of 
Nebraska. 

5.   The quantities 
in the 
description 
are different 
from the 
quantity next 
to the unit of 
measure. (IE 
Line 1.  Boat 
Decal Sets 
15,001 M – 
20M and the 
quantity is 
21M.) 

  Which one 
should we 
follow?    

 

Please see Addendum One posted to the website: 
http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/5954/5954.html 
 

6.   The re-order 
quantity 
(additional M) 
for the 3” x 6” 
decals is 30M 
which seems 
high and would 
almost 
duplicate line 
Can you 
confirm this is 
the correct 
quantity. 

Please see Addendum One posted to the website: 
http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/5954/5954.html 
 

7.   There is no re-
order quantity 
for the 3” x 
6.25” decals.  
Is this needed 
for this item? 
 

Yes. Please see line 18. 

http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/5954/5954.html
http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/5954/5954.html
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8.   
Just a quick 
question... do 
we need to 
complete 

paperwork to 
become a 
preferred 
vendor to 
quote 

and receive 
orders from 
you? 

 Want to make 
sure before 
giving that 
information or 

your link to 
the person 
that would 
take care of 
that. 
 

A supplier does not need to be registered with the State to 
bid.  Bidder in receipt of an intent to award will need to 
register prior to a contract award. 

 
 

9.   
Line item 1 
calls for a Qty 
of 21,000 but 
your BOAT 
DECAL SETS 
Range from 
15,001 - 
20,000 which 
is only 4,999 
sets or 9,998 
single decals in 
total.  

My question is 
what Quantity 
should we bid: 
9,998 sets or 
20,000 sets or 
20,000 Single 
decals? 

 

 A set includes two (2) 3”x3” decals on the same backing 
that can be separated.  The end user will use both decals to 
place one of the decals on each side of the boat.  

When bidding on the 20,000 sets, that would be 40,000 
total decals. These need to be printed in sets. 

 
Section VI.E.5., PG29  

Trim size must be 3 inches by 6 inches (for the 
diamond, circle, horizontal and vertical designs) or 
the trim size should be 3 inches by 6 ¼” (for the 
diagonal design); individual decals must be 3 

inches by 3 inches. (NOTE: Federal law requires 

that the individual decals be a full 3”x3”). 
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10.   
Also on page 
30 you state 
the following: 
#2 “Annual 
Usage of 
approximately 
37,000 decal 
sets each year 

The annual usage on page30, VI.F.2.. states: Boat Decals, 
approximately 37,000 decal sets each year.  

This gives an approximate history of annual usage and is for 
informational purposes only, which may be helpful to the bidder.   

11.   Is the last 
awarded price 
available ? 

 

Please see the State response to Question #1. 

12.   We want to 
confirm the 
quantity 
bidding on ,if 
we need  

Quote for 
total 18 items 
? We found 
the 
specifications  
Are the same 
,only the 
quantity is 
different . 
 

Please see the State response to Question #2. 

13.   If applicable 
,can you offer 
some detail 
pictures of the  
Decal for our 

reference 
? 

 

Please see the State response to Question #3. 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the ITB/proposal and should be acknowledged with the 
Invitation to Bid.
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